
  

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE:  3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN  55447 
763.553.1144 • Fax:  763.553.9326 

 

 

June 11, 2020 

Representatives 
Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed 
Management Commission 
Hennepin County, Minnesota  
 

The meeting packet for this meeting  
may be found on the Commission’s website: 
http://www.pioneersarahcreek.org/minutes--
meeting-packets.html  

Dear Representatives: 

A regular meeting of the Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission will be held 
Thursday, June 18, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.  This will be a virtual meeting.   To join the meeting, click  

https://zoom.us/j/845974640 or go to www.zoom.us and click Join A Meeting. Meeting ID is 
845 974 640 

If your computer is not equipped with audio capability, dial into one of these numbers: 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)   +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)   +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 253 215 8782 US    +1 301 715 8592 US 

In order to ensure a quorum for the regular meeting, please telephone 763.553.1144 or email 
me at amy@jass.biz to indicate if you or your Alternate will be attending. It is your 
responsibility to ascertain that your community will be represented at the regular meeting.   

Regards, 
 
   
 
Amy A. Juntunen 
Administrator 
AAJ:tim 
cc: Alternates      Andrew Vistad, Kaci Fisher, Hakanson-Anderson 
 Paul Stewart, Kirsten Barta, HCEE City Clerks     MPCA 
 Brian Vlach, TRPD     Met Council     BWSR 
 Joel Jamnik, Attorney     official newspapers   DNR 
 Diane Spector, Wenck Assocs. 
 
Z:\Pioneer-SarahCreek\Meetings\Meetings 2020\06 notice.doc 

item 01

http://www.pioneersarahcreek.org/minutes--meeting-packets.html
http://www.pioneersarahcreek.org/minutes--meeting-packets.html
https://zoom.us/j/845974640
http://www.zoom.us/
mailto:amy@jass.biz


 

 

 

 

 

 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE:  3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN  55447 
     763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 • judie@jass.biz • www.pioneersarahcreek.org 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

June 18, 2020 ● 6:00 p.m. 
The meeting packet can be found on the Commission’s website:  

http://pioneersarahcreek.org/pages/Meetings/ 
 

1. Call to Order.    

2. Approve Agenda.*  

3. Consent Agenda.   

a. May  meeting minutes.* 

b. Monthly Claims/Treasurer’s Report.* 

4. Open forum. 

5. Action Items. 

 a. Accept 2019 Audit Report.* 

 b. Project Review 2020-004  2020 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier, Medina.* 

 c. Letter of Support.* 

6. Old Business.  

7. New Business.  

8. Watershed Management Plan.*  (also see next page.)  

 a. Plan Update.* 

 b. Initiate 60-Day Review.* 

9. Education. 

10. Grant Updates.  

11. Communications. 

 a. 2020 Approved Budget.* 

  1) Member Assessments.* 

12. Staff Reports.* 

 a. May Staff Report.* (inadvertently excluded from last meeting’s agenda) 

 b. June Staff Report.* 

 c. BWSR Watershed-based Funding.* 

  1) Activity Templates.* 

 d. Zuhrah Shrine Horse Facility.* 

13. Commissioner Reports.  

14. Other Business.    

15.   Adjournment. (Next scheduled meeting: July 16, 2020. 

 

item 02

mailto:judie@jass.biz
http://pioneersarahcreek.org/pages/Meetings/


* In meeting packet.    ** Available at meeting.                           Z:\Pioneer-SarahCreek\Meetings\Meetings 2020\06 agenda.docx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Z:\Pioneer-SarahCreek\Meetings\Meetings 2020\06 agenda.docx 

Watershed Management Plan – timeline:  
 
November 13, 2019 Commission 60-day notice of plan kickoff and request for 

information 

November 21, 2019 Award contract 

December-January 2020 Compile data, background work 

January 16, 2020 Kickoff meeting 

Feb-Mar-Apr Commission, TAC, CAC meetings, Open House 

April 16, 2020 Preliminary draft for informal review 

May 21, 2020 Review preliminary comments and revise plan 

June 18, 2020 Review final draft plan and authorize start of 60 day review 

August 21, 2020 Approximate end of 60-day review 

Sept 17, 2020 Public Hearing 

Sept-Oct-Nov 2020 Agency review and approval 

Dec -Jan 2021 Commission adoption 

 

item 02



 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE:  3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN  55447 
763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 • judie@jass.biz • www.pioneersarahcreek.org 

 

 

*Included in meeting packet. 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
May 21, 2020 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER.  A regular meeting of the Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission was 
called to order at 6:01 p.m., Thursday, May 21, 2020, by Chair Joe Baker via online Zoom. 

Present:  Mark Workcuff, Greenfield; Joe Baker, Independence; Brenda Daniels, Loretto; John Fay, Maple 
Plain; Pat Wulff, Medina; John Tschumperlin, Minnetrista; Andrew Vistad, Hakanson-Anderson, 
Brian Vlach, Three Rivers Park District (TRPD); and Amy Juntunen, JASS. 

Also Present: Kyal Klawitter, Greenfield; Scott Johnson, Medina; Kris Guentzel and Paul Stewart, Hennepin 
County Environment and Energy (HCEE); and Diane Spector, Wenck Associates. 

2. AGENDA.  Motion by Fay, second by Wulff to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA.  Motion by Fay, second by Tschumperlin to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 a. April Regular Meeting Minutes.*   

 b. May Monthly Claims/Treasurer’s Report.*  Claims total $20,966.74.  

 c. Approve non-waiver of monetary limits on tort liability.* 

4. OPEN FORUM.   

5. ACTION ITEMS. 

 a. Consider 2021 Operating Budget.*  Baker, Fay and Tschumperlin worked with Staff to create the 
2021 budget.  The budget does not include any increase to member dues for 2021. Motion by Wulff, second by 
Tschumperlin to approve the 2021 operating budget as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 b. 2021 Member Assessments.*  While the overall member assessments have not changed, the 
amount assessed to individual cities is based on the taxable market value of the cities area within the Pioneer-Sarah 
Creek watershed.  Fluctuations in the taxable market value have affected every city’s member assessment for 2021.  
Motion by Fay, second by Daniels to approve the 2021 Member Assessments as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

6. OLD BUSINESS.    

7. NEW BUSINESS (see Staff Report*).   

8. WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN.   

 a. Draft Plan-Update.* Spector reviewed the updates to the draft plan.  Commissioners and Staff 
discussed and provided comments and verbiage changes recommended for the four priority statements that will 
lead the Plan for the next ten years.  While goals can be exceeded, and stretch goals are good to include, the 
Commission is also judged on progress toward measurable, achievable goals.  Spector will re-word and send to the 
Commissioners, Staff and partners for review prior to the June meeting.  Baker offered to work with Spector on the 
wording. 

 b. Appendices.*  The TAC met to review the CIP.  The major change to the existing CIP is the 

item 03a



Minutes 
May 21, 2020 

Page 2 

 

*Included in meeting packet. 

reorganization of projects by drainage area.  This will allow residents and cities to more easily see what projects are 
being proposed for their lake/area.  Instead of prioritizing projects, a linear flow to project order needed to achieve 
goals was put in place.  I.e., some projects, such as alum treatments, require external loading projects or studies to 
be completed before they can move forward.  Projects marked (1) will be the first focus.  Projects marked (2) need 
other activities to be completed before they can be considered.  Projects marked (3) are opportunistic projects, or 
projects that would be considered later in the life of the plan.  The Plan allows for CIP projects to be moved from 
year to year without a Plan Amendment.  There are also generic projects listed that require participation from 
landowners.  Most, such as wetland restorations, are included in the line item for general BMPs.   

 Further comments, recommended changes, or questions regarding the CIP table should be sent to 
Juntunen. 

 c. Budget Table.  Spector will begin with the approved 2021 budget and make minor adjustments 
for inflation and to follow the proposed monitoring schedule.  The budget table will include projected budgets for 
the next 10 years to inform the public of anticipated spending, but is not required to be strictly adhered to. 

 d. Public Input.  Spector recommended sending the draft plan to cities and agencies, including BWSR, 
for informal comment, as well as making it available online for interested parties to review and comment.  
Comments received during an informal period are not part of the formal record submitted to BWSR with the formal 
plan.  Spector will draft a press release and have the draft plan updated for posting to the website and sending for 
informal comment in the next 2 weeks.  If the 60-day review process is started at the June meeting, it does not allow 
much time for informal comment.  Comments received during the 60-day process must be logged and responded 
to formally, as well as included with the Plan submission to BWSR.  A platform for receiving public comment will be 
added to the website for the 60-day public comment period.  Steward will work to obtain agricultural input.   

  Working Schedule. 

  1) May 21, 2020 - Review preliminary comments and revise plan 

  2) June 18, 2020 - Review final draft plan and authorize start of 60 day review 

  3) August 21, 2020 - Approximate end of 60-day review 

  4) Sept 17, 2020 - Public Hearing 

  5) Sept-Oct-Nov 2020 - Agency review and approval 

  6) Dec -Jan 2021 - Commission adoption 

9. EDUCATION.   

10. GRANT UPDATES.    

11. COMMUNICATIONS.    

 a. Final Report Lake Independence Carp Study.*  Vlach reviewed the report.  Installation of carp 
barriers, along with occasional removals, will assist in managing the population on Lake Independence.  One carp 
barrier will be installed as part of the Ardmore channel project this year.  TRPD recommends installing a second 
carp barrier at Pagenkopf because that channel has the most carp movement throughout the season.  TRPD is 
currently working with a consultant on the carp barrier design for the Ardmore channel. 

 b. Letter from Met Council re Maple Plain Local Plan.* No comment/action necessary. 

12. STAFF REPORT.* 

 a. Baker Park Ravine.  The final project walk-through will occur next week, at which time the project 
will be closed out if all is satisfactory.  The project is currently $25,000-$35,000 under budget, which may allow for 
some of the grant funds to be used on other projects in the Lake Independence watershed area.  HCEE and TRPD 
will look at potential projects that could be funded. 

b. Subwatershed Assessments.* Guentzel provided an overview of the upcoming Spurzem chain 

item 03a



Minutes 
May 21, 2020 

Page 3 

 

*Included in meeting packet. 

subwatershed assessment.  The Loretto wastewater treatment plant is scheduled to go offline by the end of 2020.  
This will allow an opportunity for beginning to address this chain that is upstream of Lake Independence and identify 
projects to address source controls and mitigation practices that will ultimately result in less pollutant loading to 
Lake Independence. 

c. BWSR Watershed-Based Implementation Funding (WBIF).  The watershed-based funding pilot 
program resulted in the Pioneer-Sarah Creek Commission receiving over $30,000, which will be used this year on 
the Ardmore channel projects.  The WBIF runs on a biennium basis.  The current biennium funding expires on 
December 31, 2020.   

 The pilot WBIF program was based on funding by County.  For the new biennium beginning July 1, 
2020, the funding is based on major watershed.  The Pioneer Sarah Creek watershed falls within two major 
watersheds, the South Fork Crow River and the North Fork Crow River.  The South Fork Crow includes the watershed 
area from Lake Sarah and south and voting members include the Carver SWCD, Carver County, Hennepin County, 
the cities of Independence and Watertown, and the PSCWMC.  The North Fork Crow includes the land area from 
Lake Sarah and north up to the confluence of the Crow and Mississippi in Dayton, MN with voting members from 
Elm Creek WMC, Hennepin County, the cities of Independence and Rogers, and the PSCWMC.  The total amounts 
funded are $330,063 for South Fork Crow and $91,105 for North Fork Crow.  

 Juntunen and Guentzel, as representatives for PSCWMC and Hennepin County, respectively, will 
be meeting with BWSR representatives and the voting members of each major watershed to create a list of projects 
and apply for the WBIF.  BWSR has noted that they would like to see semi-competitive applications for specific 
projects to receive funding, rather than allocation based on land area/taxable market value as occurred in the pilot 
program.  BWSR is facilitating creation of a targeted, measurable program that will identify goals, current issues, 
and set actions/projects to use the funding.  The current CIP will be used to identify potential projects.  Cities are 
encouraged to submit potential projects for consideration. 

13. COMMISSIONER REPORTS.    

14. OTHER BUSINESS.   

 The next regular meeting is scheduled for June 18, 2020 and will most likely be held online again via Zoom 
link https://zoom.us/j/845974640.  

15. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business, motion by Fay, second by Tschumperlin to adjourn. 
Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 p.m.   

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Amy Juntunen, Recording Secretary 
AAJ:tim     Z:\Pioneer-SarahCreek\Meetings\Meetings 2020\05 Minutes.docx 

item 03a

https://zoom.us/j/845974640


Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format. 

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
6/12/20 50100 General Engineering 460.00

10100 Hakanson Anderson Associates, Inc. 460.00

6/12/20 51100 Administration 1,018.19
51100 Meeting-related 1,000.44
51100 Bookkeeping / Audit Prep 381.20
58210 Management Plan 402.69
51400 Website 253.30
57000 Education 27.30
51120 Project Reviews 98.96

10100 Judie Anderson's Secretarial Service 3,182.08

6/12/20 64003 Baker Ravine 3,509.73
58200 4th Generation Management Plan 5,260.00

10100 Wenck Associates, Inc. 8,769.73

Total 12,411.81 12,411.81

Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jun 1, 2020 to Jun 30, 2020

6/12/2020 at 9:26 AM Page: 1

item 03b



item 03b



item 03b



item 03b



item 03b



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



item 05a



AADDMMIINNIISSTTRRAATTIIVVEE  OOFFFFIICCEE::    33223355  FFeerrnnbbrrooookk  LLaannee  NN  ••  PPllyymmoouutthh,,  MMNN    5555444477  

776633..555533..11114444  ••  FFaaxx::    776633..555533..99332266  ••  EEmmaaiill::  jjuuddiiee@@jjaassss..bbiizz  

TTEECCHHNNIICCAALL  OOFFFFIICCEE::    33660011  TThhuurrssttoonn  AAvveennuuee  ••  AAnnookkaa,,  MMNN  5555330033    

PPhhoonnee::  776633--442277--55886600  ••  FFaaxx::  776633--442277--00552200  ••    

EEmmaaiill::  aannddrreewwvv@@hhaaaa--iinncc..ccoomm  
 

 
 

 

 GREENFIELD • INDEPENDENCE • LORETTO • MAPLE PLAIN • MEDINA • MINNETRISTA   

S:\Municipal\APioneer Sarah Creek WMC\203_2020-004 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier\A-REVIEW PHASE\REVIEW NO. 1\PSC 2020-004 Review v1 6-9-20.doc 

2020 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier 
Medina, Project #2020-004 

 
 
Project Overview:  Three Rivers Park District is proposing to install a fish barrier between Lake 
Ardmore and Lake Independence. The carp barrier will be constructed across the stream just 
south of Ardmore Avenue.  The Commission’s stormwater management plan requires 
compliance for Stormwater Management (Rule D) and Erosion Control (Rule E). 
 
Applicant:  Three Rivers Park District, Attention Brian Vlach, 12615 County Road 9, Plymouth, 
MN 55441.  Phone: 763-694-7846.  Email: brian.vlach@threeriverspark.org 
 
Agent/Engineer:  Kyle Crawford, Emmons & Oliver Resources, 1919 University Ave. W. Suite 
300, St. Paul, MN 55104 Phone: 651-203-6021.  Email: kcrawford@eorinc.com 
 
Exhibits: 

1) PSCWMC Request for Plan Review received March 3, 2020. 
2) Project review fees for project, $400.00. 
3) Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier Plans, dated March 19, 2020 

Findings:  
1)  A complete application was received March 3, 2020, City of Median approval was 

received May 14th.  The initial 60-day decision period expires on July 13, 2020. 
2) The applicant proposes to install a fish barrier across the stream that flows from Lake 

Ardmore into Lake Independence. 
3) The City of Medina is the LGU in charge of administering the 1991 Wetland 

Conservation Act on this site. 
o No wetlands are proposed to be impacted from this project.  

 
Stormwater Management (Rule D): 
4) Three River Park District has identified a large number of carp that migrate between Lake 

Independence and Lake Ardmore. Their activity within Lake Ardmore is having a 
significant negative impact on water quality within the lake. To prevent carp from 
traveling upstream into Lake Ardmore a fish barrier will be installed across the stream 
connecting the two lakes. The fish barrier is composed of vertical galvanized support rods 
that will hold horizontal aluminum grates.  
 
 



2020 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier 
PSC203_2020-004 
June 9, 2020 
  

 
Spacing between the grates is sufficient to provide adequate water flow. To facilitate 
removal of debris a small concrete pad will be constructed upstream of the barrier. 
Should the barrier become clogged with debris, the top of the barrier is at an elevation 
that no adjacent structures will be at immediate risk of flooding. 

Erosion and Sediment Controls (Rule E):  
5) To prevent scour around the barrier structure, riprap is proposed from the upstream 

culvert to just past the barrier. Adequate erosion and sediment control have been provided 
for the disturbed areas. 

 
Recommendation: Recommend Approval 
 

 
Advisor to the Commission 

 
 
 

Andrew Vistad, PE        June 9, 2020 
          Date 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE:  3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN  55447 
     763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 • judie@jass.biz • www.pioneersarahcreek.org 

 

 

 

Greenfield • Independence • Loretto • Maple Plain • Medina • Minnetrista 
 

 

 

June 12, 2020 

 

McLeod County SWCD 

2385 Hennepin Ave. North 

Glencoe, MN 55336 

 

To McLeod SWCD and the Buffalo Creek Watershed District: 

 

On behalf of the Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission, I would like to 

express our support for the South Fork Crow One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) Planning Grant 

application. 

 

Nearly half of our political boundary is made up of the Crow River, and a portion of our 

watershed drains to the South Fork Crow River. We’re excited to explore how improved cross-

jurisdictional coordination can improve the efficacy and efficiency of restoring our waters. 

 

The Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission is participating in the Metro 

Watershed Based Implementation Funding process for the South Fork Crow and the North Fork 

Crow and may be open to collaborative efforts in the upper portion of the South Fork Crow 

watershed in the future. 

 

While it isn’t practical for us to commit one of our commissioners or our outsourced staff to full 

participation in the planning process our staff will keep our policymakers and partners informed 

of progress and opportunities to coordinate. 

 

Please contact Amy Juntunen (amy@jass.biz or 763.553.1144) if you have any questions about 

our support for this application. Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Joe Baker 

Chair 

Pioneer-Sarah Creek  

Watershed Management Commission 

item 05c

mailto:judie@jass.biz
mailto:amy@jass.biz


Technical 
Memo 

 

 
 

 

 

Wenck  |  Colorado  |  Georgia  |  Minnesota  |  North Dakota  |  Wyoming 

Toll Free  800-472-2232  Web wenck.com 

 

To: Pioneer-Sarah Creek WMO Commissioners 

 

From: Diane Spector 

    

Date: June 11, 2020 

 

Subject: Fourth Generation Plan Update 

 

 

This report details Fourth Generation Watershed Management Plan project progress through May 
2020.  
 
Budget status: 
 

Budget $30,048.00 

Through 4/30/20 19,750.70 

5/1 –5/31/20 5,260.00 

Balance 5/31/20 $5,037.30 

 
 
May 2020 Activities:  
 

• Prep for and attend Commission and TAC meetings 

• Correspond with Steve Christopher (BWSR) to report status and discuss plan goals 

• Revise plan and appendices and submit to JASS for posting 
 
Expected June 2020 Activities: 
 

• Prep for and attend Commission meeting 

• Make final revisions and submit plan to JASS for 60-day review transmittal 

• Prepare press release 

• Assist with virtual focus groups 
 

Future 2020 Activities: 
 

• Assist JASS with logging comments and propose revisions 

• Make revisions 

• Assist JASS with public hearing 

• Attend BWSR Metro Committee to assist Commissioner to present the Plan  

• Make final revisions and package Plan for Commission adoption 
 

 

item 08a



Technical 
Memo 

 

 
 

 

 

Wenck  |  Colorado  |  Georgia  |  Minnesota  |  North Dakota  |  Wyoming 

Toll Free  800-472-2232  Web wenck.com 

1 
 

To: Pioneer-Sarah Creek WMO Commissioners 

 

From: Diane Spector 

     

Date: June 11, 2020 

 

Subject: Fourth Generation Plan Work Session Six:  

 Initiate 60 Day Review 

 

 

The draft of the Fourth Generation Plan including revisions discussed at the May 21, 2020 

meeting, can be found at: pioneersarahcreek.org/management-plan.html. A link to the draft 

plan was sent to Commissioners and cities on June 5, noting that stakeholders were 

welcome to submit initial comments at any time prior to your June 18 meeting. 

 

One of the items of discussion at the May Commission and TAC meetings related to 

including a stretch goal of meeting state water quality standards in Lakes Independence and 

Sarah knowing that it may not be possible to achieve that in ten years. I did reach out to 

Steve Christopher about BWSR’s response to this and got the following feedback: 

 

Q: Would there be any negative consequences to the Commission from BWSR if the 

Commission does not achieve all the stated goals in ten years? 

A: Not specifically. A large part can be tied to the funding and if it is shown in the 

implementation table that projects/programs are dependent on grants (local/ State/ 

Federal), we understand there may not be the financial availability to complete 

everything. 

Q: As an alternative, would using the softer language “work towards” be acceptable to 

BWSR?  

A: Rather than language such as “work towards”, we’d be comfortable with an interim goal 

that can be achieved. For instance, if there is an expensive capital project needed to 

achieve the State standard that will only move forward if a large grant is received some 

progress can still be achieved. A narrative that meeting the State standard could be 

included on a longer timescale, but the specific 10-year goal could be more modest. 

 

Since what I heard from the Commissioners at the May meeting was a strong desire to 

include those two lakes as a stretch goal, I revised the plan to reflect Steve’s first answer, 

to note that achieving the goals would be dependent on maintaining and growing the 

technical and funding partnerships the Commission has developed in the last few years. I 

also made sure to include “Grant” as an important funding source to the capital projects on 

the CIP. 

 

Next Steps 

 

As was discussed at the May meeting, the next step in the Fourth Generation Plan process is 

to proceed to the 60-day review period. During this period, the member cities and other 

review agencies will be asked for formal comments on the Plan. On the completion of the 

60-day review, the Commission must hold a public hearing to take further public comment. 

item 08b

http://www.pioneersarahcreek.org/management-plan.html


 
 

Following any revisions in response to the comments, the Commission must then send the 

revised Plan, a compilation of all the comments received, the responses, and a summary of 

how the Plan was revised in response to comments to BWSR. BWSR staff will review the 

Plan and then make a recommendation to BWSR’s Metro Water Planning Committee, who 

will review the Plan and make a recommendation to the full BWSR Board to either approve 

the Plan or require revisions.  After approval by the BWSR Board, the Plan will come back to 

the Commissions for final adoption. The law provides BWSR 90 days for this review process, 

but it can be completed in less time. 

 

The following is the schedule for this process: 

 

Initiate 60-Day Review June 18, 2020 

Complete 60-Day Review ~August 14, 2020 (date is set by BWSR) 

Respond to Comments/Call for Public Hearing August 20, 2020 

Hold Public Hearing September 17, 2020 

BWSR Approval December 2020 

Commission Adoption January 2021 

 

 

Recommended Commission Action 

 

Review and discuss Commissioner or submitted comments. Direct staff to make any 

necessary revisions. By motion initiate the 60-day review process, and direct staff to submit 

the 60-day review draft Plan to the required review agencies, member cities, and county. 

We will also send out press releases to local media. At the May meeting we also talked 

about inviting key stakeholders to virtual listening sessions, and we can further discuss that 

option. 

 

item 08b



item 11a



item 11a



item 11a



item 11a



Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission
 DRAFT 2021 Member Assessments 

2019 %age Amount %age Amount

Greenfield 368,183,516 -12.09% 25.49% 32,625.08      -12.86% (4,815.08)      

Independence 558,624,135 3.96% 38.67% 49,500.20      3.04% 1,462.22       

Loretto 61,598,085 10.60% 4.26% 5,458.26        9.62% 479.21          

Maple Plain 118,116,948 8.15% 8.18% 10,466.45      7.20% 702.67          

Medina 167,463,487 5.65% 11.59% 14,839.09      4.72% 669.10          

Minnetrista 170,530,950 12.02% 11.81% 15,110.91      11.04% 1,501.88       

TOTALS 1,444,517,121 0.89% 100.00% 128,000.00    0.00% 0.00              

2020 %age Amount %age Amount

Greenfield 387,408,426 5.22% 25.78% 33,972.21      4.13% 1,347.12       

Independence 577,654,920 3.41% 38.43% 50,655.10      2.33% 1,154.90       

Loretto 64,646,640 4.95% 4.30% 5,668.92        3.86% 210.66          

Maple Plain 124,712,551 5.58% 8.30% 10,936.16      4.49% 469.71          

Medina 173,159,976 3.40% 11.52% 15,184.56      2.33% 345.47          

Minnetrista 175,423,480 15.23% 11.67% 15,383.05      1.80% 272.14          

TOTALS 1,503,005,993 4.05% 100.00% 131,800.00    2.97% 3,800.00       

2021 %age Amount %age Amount

Greenfield 492,597,046 27.15% 29.66% 39,089.19      15.06% 5,116.98       

Independence 598,303,894 3.57% 36.02% 47,477.37      -6.27% (3,177.73)      

Loretto 69,865,263 8.07% 4.21% 5,544.04        -2.20% (124.89)         

Maple Plain 132,270,685 6.06% 7.96% 10,496.11      -4.02% (440.05)         

Medina 180,132,527 4.03% 10.85% 14,294.11      -5.86% (890.45)         

Minnetrista 187,757,641 10.10% 11.30% 14,899.18      -3.15% (483.87)         

TOTALS 1,660,927,056 10.51% 100.00% 131,800.00    0.00% 0.00              

2020 Market Value 
PSC Basin

Increase in MV 
over Prev Year

2021 Op Budget Increase over Prev Year

2018 Market Value 
PSC Basin

Increase in MV 
over Prev Year

2019 Op Budget Increase over Prev Year

2019 Market Value 
PSC Basin

Increase in MV 
over Prev Year

2020 Op Budget Increase over Prev Year

Z:\Pioneer-SarahCreek\Financials\Financials 2021\PSC 2021 Member Assessments

item 11a1)



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

MEMORANDUM 

TO:    Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission 

FROM:   Andrew Vistad, Hakanson-Anderson 
  Paul Stewart, HCEE 

DATE:    May 15, 2020 

SUBJECT:   Staff Report  

1. 2016-05 Proto Labs Parking Lot Expansion, Maple Plain.  The Commission approved this project 
contingent upon three conditions. One condition remains open - receipt of an Operation and Maintenance 
agreement on the biofiltration basin per Staff findings dated September 6, 2016. The agreement has been 
signed but remains to be recorded on the property title.  

2. 2017-03 Equestrian Facility (Bel Farms) Independence.  This is a 16.5-acre rural residential parcel 
located approximately 500 feet north of the intersection of CR6 and Nelson Road.  The owner is proposing to 
construct a new garage/apartment, horse stall barn, indoor arena, outdoor arena, six grass and four sand 
paddocks for horses.  Because this project disturbs greater than 1.0 acre and creates 3.1 acres of additional 
impervious area, it triggers the Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  Staff provided grading and erosion 
control approval contingent upon (1) the applicant assuming the risk and responsibility for any changes to the 
site plans necessary for final Commission approval and (2) the City of Independence approving a grading 
permit.  In September 2017 the Commission approved the Stormwater Management Plan contingent upon 
receipt of an approved long-term pond/basin O&M plan between the landowner and City, to be recorded on 
the land title. No new information has been received. 

3. 2017-05 Ostberg Equestrian Facility, Independence. This is a 40-acre agriculture parcel located just 
southwest of the intersections of CSAH 6 and Game Farm Road. The owner is proposing to construct a 
new home, two garages, a horse stall barn, indoor arena, outdoor ring, eight horse paddocks and an access 
drive off of CSAH 6. The project will disturb 7 acres during construction and create 1.69 acres of new 
impervious areas. Because this project disturbs more than 1.0 acre and creates 1.7 acres of additional 
impervious area, it triggers the Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  There are also two wetlands that 
have been delineated on this site, so the Commission wetland buffer requirements (Rule I) are triggered. 
The project was approved by the Commission at their November 2017 meeting contingent upon receipt of 
an approved long-term pond/basin O&M plan between the landowner and the City, to be recorded on the 
land title. This information has not yet been received. 

4. 2018-010  Chippewa Estates, Loretto.  This is a 1.54-acre parcel located in the far northeast corner of 
Loretto on Chippewa Road.  The project is proposing to subdivide the lot into four single family residential lots 
and triggers the Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  At their August 16, 2018 meeting, the Commission 
approved Staff findings with three conditions regarding the operations and maintenance plan, sequencing, and 
retrofitting of the pond. The only remaining item necessary for final approval is the Operation and Maintenance 
agreement on the stormwater system.  If the City chooses not to maintain the filter system, the applicant must 
provide an O&M maintenance plan that is acceptable to the City and the Commission and must be recorded 
on the title to the property.  

5. 2018-017 Crow River Overlook, Greenfield.  This is a 42-acre agriculture parcel located on CR 10 
just north of 84th Avenue.  Approximately 38 acres are east of CR 10 and 4 acres are located west of CR 
10 along the Crow River.  The applicant proposes to subdivide the property into an 8 large lot residential 
development.  Lot sizes will range from 2.85 acres up to 10.1 acres.  One cul-de-sac street will be 
constructed for access to the lots, with one street platted for future access to the property east of this 
project. One additional outlot will remain on the west side of CR 10.  This project was reviewed for Rules 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

D, E, F and I.  Staff findings of January 16, 2019 were approved by the Commission at their January 17, 
2019 meeting. Approval was contingent upon (1) an Operation and Maintenance agreement with city or 
HOA, (2) planting and seeding plans for the biofiltration basins and buffer areas that fall into the cropland 
areas that require seeding and (3) typical emergency overflow details noted on the plans. Items 2 and 3 
have been completed; Staff are awaiting the O & M agreement. 

6. 2019-03 John Sega 9255 CR 6, Independence.  This is an existing 78-acre parcel located on CR 
6 about one-quarter mile east of the county border.  The owner is proposing to construct a new indoor 
riding arena, parking, drive lanes, future hay barn, shed and hot-walker ring.  Because this project 
disturbs greater than 1.0 acres and creates 1.1 acres of additional impervious area, it triggers the 
Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  At their August meeting, the Commission approved this project 
conditioned on receipt of a long‐term O & M plan meeting Commission requirements and recorded on 
the land title with a copy provided to the Commission. 

7. 2019-05 Green Acres East, Greenfield.  This is a six-lot residential subdivision proposed on 34 
acres at Schendel Lake Drive and Pioneer Trail.  Initial findings found the site plans did not meet the 
Commission’s requirements.  An updated wetland replacement plan was received on August 1 and re-
noticed per WCA public notice requirements.  An updated site plan was received on August 6. In their 
findings dated September 13, 2019 Staff recommended approval contingent upon (1) an operations and 
maintenance plan being developed for the infiltration basins and approved by the City of Greenfield and 
the Commission. The O & M plans must be recorded on the property titles on lots 4, 5 and 6 (unless an 
HOA will be responsible, then it will be required in the HOA deed documents) and (2) no wetland impacts 
can occur until (a) wetland replacement credit purchases from BWSR Bank Accounts 1546 and 1542 have 
been certified by BWSR or (b) a $21,500 cash or letter of credit escrow is received by the Commission. 
This plan was originally approved with conditions by the Commission at the September 19, 2019 meeting.   

The developer submitted significant site plan changes in October, removing wetland impacts and 
reducing the number of lots from six to three plus an outlot.  An infiltration basin will still be installed on 
the outlot to mitigate future impervious surface.  Because the plan revision is a reduction of the previously 
approved plan, Staff administratively approved the project contingent on the original requirement, an 
O&M agreement for the infiltration basin recorded on the property deed or association documents.  No 
wetland impacts can occur from this project and any future wetland impacts will need to be reviewed by 
the WCA LGU to be approved.  

8. 2019-08 Adams Pest Control, Medina.  Adam’s Pest Control is planning to expand their current 
Medina facility.  This property is located on the north side of State Highway 55, just west of Willow Drive.  
The entire parcel is 46-acres, but only the southern portion (Lot 1-26.6 acres) is being proposed for 
development at this time.  This site plan consists of two new buildings which includes an office building 
and a warehouse/maintenance building with parking.  This project will disturb 10.9 acres and create 4.6 
acres of new impervious areas.  The Commission’s stormwater management plan requires compliance 
with Rules D, E, F and I.  At their November meeting, the Commission approved this project conditioned 
on an O&M plan for the basins being recorded on the title and provided to the Commission; construction 
sequencing details for the filter basins meeting Commission requirements; and wetland buffer planting 
and maintenance plans being provided for areas not in permanent vegetative cover. 

9. 2020-001 Nike Storage Site, Minnetrista.  Park Place Storage is proposing the redevelopment 
of two existing lots totaling 12.27 acres. The lots are located in Minnetrista along Nike Road west of 
County Road 92. The proposed site plan consists of six storage unit buildings with paved parking.  
Commission’s stormwater management plan requires compliance with Rules D and E. 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

10. 2020-002 CSAH 15 Culvert Replacements, Minnetrista.* Hennepin County is proposing to 
replace culverts along CSAH 15 within Minnetrista. The existing CMP culverts would be replaced with 
RCP pipe. Due to the inlet locations, culvert 6 operates as an overflow for culvert 7 and is unlikely to 
discharge at full capacity. It is proposed to remove culvert 6. The Commission’s stormwater management 
plan requires compliance with Rules D and E.  

 

RURAL CONSERVATIONIST UPDATES  
Buffer Law:  One parcel within the watershed was referred to the state for enforcement, which is pending 

the resident working with Hennepin Staff to work on a project that will help them meet the requirements 

of the law.  

Landowner Outreach/Cost Share: Cost share (all projects in pre-design or design phase and subject to 
change): 
 

4635 Lake Sara Road, Independence: currently designing a rock chute to stabilize a drainageway and 
allow the landowner access across his property. KG 

Maple St, Independence (recently purchased, undeveloped property on Lake Independence): met with 
landowner and have assessed the property as a good candidate for a lakeshore restoration as there is 
significant evidence of sediment erosion (primarily by waves) along shore. Recently completed a site 
survey. Design forthcoming but need to consult DNR first. KG 

5375 Pete Drive, Independence: met with landowner and have assessed the property as a good candidate 
for a lakeshore restoration as there is significant evidence of sediment erosion along shore. Currently 
scheduling site survey.KG 

2015 Budd Street Independence: Cost share installed in 2004 needs to be reevaluated. Landowner 
reported that water levels and velocity in the past year have caused out-of-bank erosion in rock-armored 
areas and gullying in grass waterway. Site visit was completed on May 1, 2020. Significant channel erosion 
has occurred in the grass waterway that was installed in 2004. Volume and debris coming down the gully 
have caused backups at spillway. Flowage changes course during heavy volume events, flowing overland 
through a farm field. Severe cutting in the grass waterway has resulted in the flow path changing course 
and now does not empty into the sediment pond. The water velocity has also washed out the rock 
crossing. Landowner and Hennepin County will be working on a cost-share project for waterway 
stabilization. We will be seeking resource assistance from the City of Independence, City of Maple Plain 
(upstream) and PSCWMO. This gully is a main thoroughfare for the drainage of Maple Plain and 
Northside Park to Pioneer Creek and Mn DNR Public Water 393W. Landowner has expressed concern 
about drainage work currently happening at the park and its effect on the longevity of the gully 
stabilization. See attached photos of unnamed gully and drainage boundary. PS  

2772 Becker Road Independence: HR 65 Page 68 in Lake Sarah and Lake Independence Stormwater 
Retrofit Analysis.  Evaluation gullying and high water in wetland. Multi landowner involvement to visually 
inspect private ditch running from Becker Road to Lake Independence. Landowners involved had given 
verbal authorization for inspection once site visit restrictions are lifted. Site visit was completed on May 
1, 2020. Significant erosion to the banks of the unnamed stream, sediment collection in HR 65 wetland. 
Landowner and Hennepin County will be working on a cost-share project for bank stabilization. We will 
be seeking resource assistance from the city of Independence and PSCWMO. We have had contact with 
all landowners surrounding HR 65 except home on Providence Curve and the Providence Homeowners 
Association. First contact letters will be sent out in June if needed. Upstream from 2772 Becker 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

homeowners will be contacted though a letter (addresses 2815-3050 Becker Road) First contact letters 
will be sent out in June if needed. See attached photos of unnamed stream and drainage boundary. PS 

8590 Co Rd 6 Independence Windsong Farm Golf Club: Grass waterway project completed and signed 
off. Hennepin County and Windsong worked together using the State Cost Share program to design and 
build a grass waterway that directly drains to Fox Lake. See attached photos. PS 

Unassigned address, Marsh Land Properties LLC PID 2411824320015: Landowner inquired about Proto 
Lab parking lot addition storm drainage using stormwater pond on property, who holds the OM and how 
to get help for erosion. See attached map erosion areas highlighted in red. PS 

5590 Lake Sarah Height Dr, Independence: JB Gully, HR67 & HR68 page 69 Lake Sarah and Lake 
Independence Stormwater Retrofit Analysis. Site visit on May 1, 2020 to look at road wash-out and 
unnamed stream (JB gully). Identified that field crossing was cleaned at HR 67 and 68 and opened up 
flow. Due to site constraints of the unnamed stream restoration, will need more analysis. HR67 and HR68 
show potential for restoration and flow control structure. PS    

3045 Lakeshore Ave Medina: Evaluation for shoreline stabilization. PS 

Zuhrah Shrine Horse Facility. Earlier this year, Hennepin County (Karen Galles, Paul Stewart and Kristine 
Maurer), Office of Commissioner Jeff Johnson (Danny Nadeau), Three Rivers Park District (Brian Vlach) 
and Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Commission Chair (Joe Baker) met with Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen 
Ranch Manager (Steve Pool) and Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen Board Members for a working session to 
explore solutions to the wetland flooding. The goals are to provide the Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen more 
predictable pasturing and feeding conditions year-to-year, while also benefitting natural resources. Next 
steps will be to look at hydrologic restoration options, BMPS for the pasture and a farm management plan. 
A follow-up meeting where additional information will be presented on wetland banks and other wetland 
restoration approaches will be scheduled. The Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen also agreed to work with County 
staff on getting their wetland complex formally delineated. Restoration Order for wetland violation was 
completed. Now options listed above can start evaluation. PS 

  

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2015 Budd Ave Independence 

Calming pool spillway erosion 

 

 

 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2015 Budd Ave Independence 

Grass waterway cut 

 

 

 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2015 Budd Ave Independence 

Sediment drop from high volume and out of bank flow 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2015 Budd Ave Independence 

Flow path change to left bypassing original sediment pond on right.  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

 

2015 Budd Ave Independence 

Drainage Map 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

 

 

2772 Becker Road Independence 

Bank Erosion looking up-steam to northwest 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2772 Becker Road Independence 

Bank Erosion looking up-steam to Northwest 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2772 Becker Road Independence 

Sediment fallout in HR 65 Looking Southeast. Sand, loam soil and asphalt 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

2772 Becker Road Independence 

HR 65 Drainage Area 
 

 
 
 
 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

8590 Co Rd 6 Independence Windsong Farm Golf Club 
 

 
 
 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report May 15, 2020   

  

 
 

Unassigned address Maple Plain Marsh Land Properties LLC 
PID 2411824320015 

 

 

item 12a



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report June 11, 2020   

  

MEMORANDUM 

TO:    Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission 

FROM:   Andrew Vistad, Hakanson-Anderson 
  Paul Stewart, HCEE 

DATE:    June 11, 2020 

SUBJECT:   Staff Report  

1. 2016-05 Proto Labs Parking Lot Expansion, Maple Plain.  The Commission approved this project 
contingent upon three conditions. One condition remains open - receipt of an Operation and Maintenance 
agreement on the biofiltration basin per Staff findings dated September 6, 2016. The agreement has been 
signed but remains to be recorded on the property title.  

2. 2017-03 Equestrian Facility (Bel Farms) Independence.  This is a 16.5-acre rural residential parcel 
located approximately 500 feet north of the intersection of CR6 and Nelson Road.  The owner is proposing to 
construct a new garage/apartment, horse stall barn, indoor arena, outdoor arena, six grass and four sand 
paddocks for horses.  Because this project disturbs greater than 1.0 acre and creates 3.1 acres of additional 
impervious area, it triggers the Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  Staff provided grading and erosion 
control approval contingent upon (1) the applicant assuming the risk and responsibility for any changes to the 
site plans necessary for final Commission approval and (2) the City of Independence approving a grading 
permit.  In September 2017 the Commission approved the Stormwater Management Plan contingent upon 
receipt of an approved long-term pond/basin O&M plan between the landowner and City, to be recorded on 
the land title. No new information has been received. 

3. 2017-05 Ostberg Equestrian Facility, Independence. This is a 40-acre agriculture parcel located just 
southwest of the intersections of CSAH 6 and Game Farm Road. The owner is proposing to construct a 
new home, two garages, a horse stall barn, indoor arena, outdoor ring, eight horse paddocks and an access 
drive off of CSAH 6. The project will disturb 7 acres during construction and create 1.69 acres of new 
impervious areas. Because this project disturbs more than 1.0 acre and creates 1.7 acres of additional 
impervious area, it triggers the Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  There are also two wetlands that 
have been delineated on this site, so the Commission wetland buffer requirements (Rule I) are triggered. 
The project was approved by the Commission at their November 2017 meeting contingent upon receipt of 
an approved long-term pond/basin O&M plan between the landowner and the City, to be recorded on the 
land title. This information has not yet been received. 

4. 2018-010  Chippewa Estates, Loretto.  This is a 1.54-acre parcel located in the far northeast corner of 
Loretto on Chippewa Road.  The project is proposing to subdivide the lot into four single family residential lots 
and triggers the Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  At their August 16, 2018 meeting, the Commission 
approved Staff findings with three conditions regarding the operations and maintenance plan, sequencing, and 
retrofitting of the pond. The only remaining item necessary for final approval is the Operation and Maintenance 
agreement on the stormwater system.  If the City chooses not to maintain the filter system, the applicant must 
provide an O&M maintenance plan that is acceptable to the City and the Commission and must be recorded 
on the title to the property.  

5. 2018-017 Crow River Overlook, Greenfield.  This is a 42-acre agriculture parcel located on CR 10 
just north of 84th Avenue.  Approximately 38 acres are east of CR 10 and 4 acres are located west of CR 
10 along the Crow River.  The applicant proposes to subdivide the property into an 8 large lot residential 
development.  Lot sizes will range from 2.85 acres up to 10.1 acres.  One cul-de-sac street will be 
constructed for access to the lots, with one street platted for future access to the property east of this 
project. One additional outlot will remain on the west side of CR 10.  This project was reviewed for Rules 

item 12b



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report June 11, 2020   

  

D, E, F and I.  Staff findings of January 16, 2019 were approved by the Commission at their January 17, 
2019 meeting. Approval was contingent upon (1) an Operation and Maintenance agreement with city or 
HOA, (2) planting and seeding plans for the biofiltration basins and buffer areas that fall into the cropland 
areas that require seeding and (3) typical emergency overflow details noted on the plans. Items 2 and 3 
have been completed; Staff are awaiting the O & M agreement. 

6. 2019-03 John Sega 9255 CR 6, Independence.  This is an existing 78-acre parcel located on CR 
6 about one-quarter mile east of the county border.  The owner is proposing to construct a new indoor 
riding arena, parking, drive lanes, future hay barn, shed and hot-walker ring.  Because this project 
disturbs greater than 1.0 acres and creates 1.1 acres of additional impervious area, it triggers the 
Commission’s review for Rules D and E.  At their August meeting, the Commission approved this project 
conditioned on receipt of a long‐term O & M plan meeting Commission requirements and recorded on 
the land title with a copy provided to the Commission. 

7. 2019-05 Green Acres East, Greenfield.  This is a six-lot residential subdivision proposed on 34 
acres at Schendel Lake Drive and Pioneer Trail.  Initial findings found the site plans did not meet the 
Commission’s requirements.  An updated wetland replacement plan was received on August 1 and re-
noticed per WCA public notice requirements.  An updated site plan was received on August 6. In their 
findings dated September 13, 2019 Staff recommended approval contingent upon (1) an operations and 
maintenance plan being developed for the infiltration basins and approved by the City of Greenfield and 
the Commission. The O & M plans must be recorded on the property titles on lots 4, 5 and 6 (unless an 
HOA will be responsible, then it will be required in the HOA deed documents) and (2) no wetland impacts 
can occur until (a) wetland replacement credit purchases from BWSR Bank Accounts 1546 and 1542 have 
been certified by BWSR or (b) a $21,500 cash or letter of credit escrow is received by the Commission. 
This plan was originally approved with conditions by the Commission at the September 19, 2019 meeting.   

The developer submitted significant site plan changes in October, removing wetland impacts and 
reducing the number of lots from six to three plus an outlot.  An infiltration basin will still be installed on 
the outlot to mitigate future impervious surface.  Because the plan revision is a reduction of the previously 
approved plan, Staff administratively approved the project contingent on the original requirement, an 
O&M agreement for the infiltration basin recorded on the property deed or association documents.  No 
wetland impacts can occur from this project and any future wetland impacts will need to be reviewed by 
the WCA LGU to be approved.  

8. 2019-08 Adams Pest Control, Medina.  Adam’s Pest Control is planning to expand their current 
Medina facility.  This property is located on the north side of State Highway 55, just west of Willow Drive.  
The entire parcel is 46-acres, but only the southern portion (Lot 1-26.6 acres) is being proposed for 
development at this time.  This site plan consists of two new buildings which includes an office building 
and a warehouse/maintenance building with parking.  This project will disturb 10.9 acres and create 4.6 
acres of new impervious areas.  The Commission’s stormwater management plan requires compliance 
with Rules D, E, F and I.  At their November meeting, the Commission approved this project conditioned 
on an O&M plan for the basins being recorded on the title and provided to the Commission; construction 
sequencing details for the filter basins meeting Commission requirements; and wetland buffer planting 
and maintenance plans being provided for areas not in permanent vegetative cover. 

9. 2020-001 Nike Storage Site, Minnetrista.  Park Place Storage is proposing the redevelopment 
of two existing lots totaling 12.27 acres. The lots are located in Minnetrista along Nike Road west of 
County Road 92. The proposed site plan consists of six storage unit buildings with paved parking.  
Commission’s stormwater management plan requires compliance with Rules D and E. 

 

item 12b



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report June 11, 2020   

  

10. 2020-002 CSAH 15 Culvert Replacements, Minnetrista.* Hennepin County is proposing to 
replace culverts along CSAH 15 within Minnetrista. The existing CMP culverts would be replaced with 
RCP pipe. Due to the inlet locations, culvert 6 operates as an overflow for culvert 7 and is unlikely to 
discharge at full capacity. It is proposed to remove culvert 6. The Commission’s stormwater management 
plan requires compliance with Rules D and E.  

11. 2020-003 Ardmore Avenue Culvert Replacement, Medina. The city of Medina is proposing to 
replacing the culvert underneath Ardmore Avenue. The existing CMP culvert is to be replaced with a 
plastic culvert. To match existing hydrology and prevent downstream erosion the grade of the pipe was 
reduced. The Commission’s stormwater management plan requires compliance with Rules D. 

12. 2020-004 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier.* Three Rivers Park District is proposing to build a fish 
barrier between Lake Ardmore and Lake Independence. The fish barrier will consist of aluminum grating 
mounted in galvanized steel supports. The purpose of the barrier is to prevent mature carp from 
spawning in Lake Ardmore. To facilitate easy cleaning a concrete slab is proposed upstream from the 
barrier. Erosion and scour protection is provided with riprap. The Commission’s stormwater 
management plan requires compliance with Rules D and E. 

 

RURAL CONSERVATIONIST UPDATES  
Buffer Law:  One parcel within the watershed was referred to the state for enforcement, which is pending 

the resident working with Hennepin Staff to work on a project that will help them meet the requirements 

of the law.  

Landowner Outreach/Cost Share: Cost share (all projects in pre-design or design phase and subject to 
change): 
 

4635 Lake Sara Road, Independence: currently designing a rock chute to stabilize a drainageway and allow 
the landowner access across his property. KG 

Maple St, Independence (recently purchased, undeveloped property on Lake Independence): met with 
landowner and have assessed the property as a good candidate for a lakeshore restoration as there is 
significant evidence of sediment erosion (primarily by waves) along shore. Recently completed a site 
survey. Design forthcoming but need to consult DNR first. KG 

5375 Pete Drive, Independence: met with landowner and have assessed the property as a good candidate 
for a lakeshore restoration as there is significant evidence of sediment erosion along shore. Currently 
scheduling site survey.KG 

2015 Budd Street Independence: Cost share installed in 2004 needs to be reevaluated. Landowner 
reported that water levels and velocity in the past year have caused out-of-bank erosion in rock-armored 
areas and gullying in grass waterway. Site visit was completed on May 1, 2020. Significant channel 
erosion has occurred in the grass waterway that was installed in 2004. Volume and debris coming down 
the gully have caused backups at spillway. Flowage changes course during heavy volume events, flowing 
overland through a farm field. Severe cutting in the grass waterway has resulted in the flow path 
changing course and now does not empty into the sediment pond. The water velocity has also washed 
out the rock crossing. Landowner and Hennepin County will be working on a cost-share project for 
waterway stabilization. We will be seeking resource assistance from the City of Independence, City of 
Maple Plain (upstream) and PSCWMO. This gully is a main thoroughfare for the drainage of Maple Plain 
and Northside Park to Pioneer Creek and Mn DNR Public Water 393W. Landowner has expressed concern 

item 12b



RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
Language in red indicates current updates 

* indicates enclosure    Staff Report June 11, 2020   

  

about drainage work currently happening at the park and its effect on the longevity of the gully 
stabilization. See photos of unnamed gully and drainage boundary in May Staff Report. PS  

2772 Becker Road Independence: HR 65 Page 68 in Lake Sarah and Lake Independence Stormwater 
Retrofit Analysis.  Evaluation gullying and high water in wetland. Multi landowner involvement to visually 
inspect private ditch running from Becker Road to Lake Independence. Landowners involved had given 
verbal authorization for inspection once site visit restrictions are lifted. Site visit was completed on May 
1, 2020. Significant erosion to the banks of the unnamed stream, sediment collection in HR 65 wetland. 
Landowner and Hennepin County will be working on a cost-share project for bank stabilization. We will 
be seeking resource assistance from the city of Independence and PSCWMO. We have had contact with 
all landowners surrounding HR 65 except home on Providence Curve and the Providence Homeowners 
Association. First contact letters will be sent out in June if needed. Upstream from 2772 Becker 
homeowners will be contacted though a letter (addresses 2815-3050 Becker Road) First contact letters 
will be sent out in June if needed. See photos of unnamed stream and drainage boundary in May Staff 
Report. PS 

8590 Co Rd 6 Independence Windsong Farm Golf Club: Grass waterway project completed and signed 
off. Hennepin County and Windsong worked together using the State Cost Share program to design and 
build a grass waterway that directly drains to Fox Lake. See attached photos in May Staff Report. PS 

Unassigned address, Marsh Land Properties LLC PID 2411824320015: Landowner inquired about Proto 
Lab parking lot addition storm drainage using stormwater pond on property, who holds the OM and how 
to get help for erosion. See map erosion areas highlighted in red in May Staff Report. PS 

5590 Lake Sarah Height Dr, Independence: JB Gully, HR67 & HR68 page 69 Lake Sarah and Lake 
Independence Stormwater Retrofit Analysis. Site visit on May 1, 2020 to look at road wash-out and 
unnamed stream (JB gully). Identified that field crossing was cleaned at HR 67 and 68 and opened up 
flow. Due to site constraints of the unnamed stream restoration, will need more analysis. HR67 and HR68 
show potential for restoration and flow control structure. PS    

3045 Lakeshore Ave Medina: Evaluation for shoreline stabilization. PS 

Zuhrah Shrine Horse Facility. Earlier this year, Hennepin County (Karen Galles, Paul Stewart and Kristine 
Maurer), Office of Commissioner Jeff Johnson (Danny Nadeau), Three Rivers Park District (Brian Vlach) 
and Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Commission Chair (Joe Baker) met with Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen 
Ranch Manager (Steve Pool) and Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen Board Members for a working session to 
explore solutions to the wetland flooding. The goals are to provide the Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen more 
predictable pasturing and feeding conditions year-to-year, while also benefitting natural resources. Next 
steps will be to look at hydrologic restoration options, BMPS for the pasture and a farm management plan. 
A follow-up meeting where additional information will be presented on wetland banks and other wetland 
restoration approaches will be scheduled. The Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen also agreed to work with County 
staff on getting their wetland complex formally delineated. Restoration Order for wetland violation was 
completed. Now options listed above can start evaluation. PS An update is attached as item 12.d. of the 

meeting agenda. 

item 12b



Metro One Watershed One Plan Discussion 
Watershed planning organizations within the Twin Cities' metropolitan portion of the South Fork 
Crow River Watershed are eligible for up to $330,063 in non-competitive dollars over the next 
biennium. Similarly, planning organizations in the North Fork Crow River Watershed are eligible for up 
to $91,105 in non-competitive dollars over the next biennium. The image below shows these 
allocation areas and the amounts available across the metro. For PSCWMC purposes, the dividing line 
between the North and South Fork Crow is the Lake Sarah Watershed, where everything draining to 
Lake Sarah and Sarah Creek (and areas north) is in the North Fork Crow Watershed and all areas south 
are in the South Fork Crow Watershed. 
 
Project dollars will become available beginning in July 2020. Planning Committees in each watershed 
have been tasked with identifying the process to prioritize issues and select projects. The second 
image below (also a screenshot from a PowerPoint) gives some of the Board of Water and Soil 
Resources’ (BWSR) requirements for how these dollars may be used and what their expectations are. 
To begin selecting projects, committees in both the North Fork and South Fork Crow have decided to 
develop a project list and criteria to choose those projects simultaneously. Projects should be chosen 
which would have not otherwise been funded if not for these state dollars (i.e. couldn't have solely 
been locally funded). 
 

Local staff on the committee have taken projects from the CIP, along with other projects as 
identified by committee members, and entered it into the following tables in the format BWSR is 
looking for. There is a table for both the South Fork Crow and North Fork Crow Watershed. Not all 
information is filled out, but there is enough for discussion and for staff and Board members to 
understand the level of specificity BWSR will be looking for. 
 
PSCWMC staff and Board should identify:  
 - Which of these projects should be proposed to the committee for inclusion. The ones currently 
highlighted are those staff for should be considered. 
 - Of the proposed projects, what is the priority for implementation of those projects (consider 
which are most cost-effective, help address priority issues in priority waterbodies, and could be 
shovel ready in the next 2 years) 
 - How would these projects be ranked up to the full allocation in each watershed (i.e. ~ $331K in 
South Fork and ~$91K in North Fork), but know its more likely only a small amount of those total 
would be allocated for projects within PSCWMC boundaries. 

 

item 12c



 
 

 

  

item 12c



 

 

item 12c



FY20-21 Metro Watershed-based Implementation Funding Activity Template

CIP 
"Order"

Entity 
Requesting 

Funding 
(Grantee)

Major Drainage 
Area / Priority 

Water Resource
Name of Project

Project Status and Likelihood 
for Funding

Total Project 
Costs ($)

PSCWMC 
Share

Watershed-Based 
Funds Requested 

($)

Other, Currently 
Identified Match $
(only where noted)

Proposed Measurable 
Outcome(s) of Project  

Plan Reference
Supplement 

Existing 
Funding

Additional Comments

Sediment Sampling in 
Lake Sarah

Not well suited for watershed-
based funding

$12,000 $3,000 $0

Lake Sarah Culryleaf 
Pondweed Treatment

Not well suited for watershed-
based funding

$28,000 $8,000 $0

ECWMC Crow River
Fox Creek Bank 

Restoration

Moderate likelihood as (1) clear 
project need and (2) 

implementation on public 
property

Provided by 
City of Rogers 

Staff
N/A $40-50K?

Provided by City of Rogers 
Staff

ECWMC 3rd 
Gen. Plan (CIP)

Provided by 
City of Rogers 

Staff

proposed by Andrew 
Simmons

Lake Sarah TMDL Review 
& Management Plan

Not well suited for watershed-
based funding

$25,000 $25,000 $0

Dancehall Creek SWA 
BMPs

High likelihood for interest with 
change land use activities, 
projects already identified 

through SWA

$200,000 $50,000 $40-50K?

(1) Targeted outreach for 
landowers with (A) BMPs 

proposed on their 
properties in the SWA 
and/or  (B) changes to 

landowner information or 
land use category
(2) Installation of 

waterways, grade controls 
structures, and or retention 
practices. Where necessary, 
feasibility analyses will be 

conducted 

(1) PSCWMC 
4th Gen. Plan 

(DRAFT)
(2) Dance Hall 

Creek 
Subwatershed 

Assessment

Additonal 
funding, above 

local match, 
required for 

implementation 
to occur

seems like our best 
choice?

JB Gully Stabalization
Additional outreach neceessary 

to propose a single project
$75,000 $18,750 $0

HR 68 in Sarah-Ind 
SWA

Lake Sarah Alum 
Treatment

still want to see significant 
work in uplands, therefore less 

likely to be funded by 2023
$250,000 $62,500 $0

Crow River
Hafften-Schendel-

Schwauppauff 
Subwatershed Assessment

Lakes haven't been monitored 
since original TMDL (2012); 

could complete SWA with lake 
monitoring

$15,000 $3,750 $0

1

PSCWMC Lake Sarah

2

PSCWMC

Lake Sarah

3

item12c1)-1



FY20-21 Metro Watershed-based Implementation Funding Activity Template

CIP 
"Order"

Entity 
Requesting 

Funding 
(Grantee)

Major 
Drainage Area 

/ Priority 
Water 

Resource

Name of Project
Project Status and Likelihood 

for Funding

Total 
Project 

Costs ($)

PSCWMC 
Share

Watershed-
Based Funds 

Requested ($)

Other, Currently Identified 
Match $

(only where noted)

Proposed Measurable Outcome(s) of 
Project  

Plan Reference
Supplement Existing 

Funding
Additional Comments

Not on CIP Lake Rebecca
Shriners BMP Implementation 

and Regional Hydrologic 
Restoration

Likely implmentation in next 2 years 
and limited local funding capacity

$150,000 TBD $100,000 TBD

(1) Feasibility Analyiss completed for property 
identifying practical solutions assessing cost-

effectiveness of options
(2) Installation of multiple BMPs to (A) restore 
hydrology and land use function and (B) treat 
sediment and nutrients prior to discharge in 

wetland system

PSCWMC 4th Gen. 
Plan (DRAFT)

Landowner is unable to provide 
signficant match, local match 

expected from TRPD, PSCWMC, 
and/or Henn. Co. but this amount 
will be unable to meet expected 

project expenses

See Paul's write-up for 
additional background

Lake Indpendence TMDL 
Review and Management Plan

Not well suited for watershed-
based funding

$30,000 $30,000 $0

Spurzem Creek Subwatershed 
Assessment

fully funded $60,000 $15,000 $0

Metro Conservation Districts: 
$17,000

Henn. County: remainder; in-kind 
staff time

(assuming PSCWMC contributes 
$15,000)

Lake Ardmore Management 
Plan

Not well suited for watershed-
based funding

$10,000 $10,000 $0

Whaletail South Alum 
Treatment

Implementation within next 3 years, 
no major pre-requisites, no 

significant carp problem, treatment 
as early 2021

$300,646 $75,160 $225,486
PSCWMC contributes $75,160 
and/or partnership developed

Internal load has been estimated by TRPD staff 
as XX lbs-P. Of this amount, we expect the alum 

treatment will capture YY% of this load and 
ensure it does not contribute to internal P 

loading and eutrophication

PSCWMC 4th Gen. 
Plan (DRAFT)

Additonal funding, above local 
match, required for 

implementation to occur

Pioneer Creek @ Pagenkopf 
Road Carp Barrier

Want to monitor success of 
Ardmore Carp Barrier first, but 2023 

implementation possibility
$75,000 $18,750 $0

Crow River Lake Rebecca Alum Treatment

Possible by 2023, current P-
concentration around 40 ppb and 

want to avoid adding again to 303d 
impaired list

$225,000 $56,250 $0

Lake Indpendence Area BMPs
Will require we identify project 
locations but good candidate 

otherwise
$100,000 $25,000 $75,000

PSCWMC contributes $25,000 
and/or partnership developed

(1) Feasibility Analysis completed to determined 
impact of hydrologic restoration, both in terms 
of hydrologic and water quality benefit but also 

to ensure appropriate drainage for nearby 
properties

(2) Completion of hydrologic restotration and 
stabalization of unstable tributary channels 

around current HR65

(1) PSCWMC 4th 
Gen. Plan (DRAFT)
(2) Lake Sarah and 

Lake Independence 
Stormwater Retrofit 

Analysis

Additonal funding, above local 
match, required for 

implementation to occur

Targeted project locations: 
HR65 + addresssing bank 

erosion in nearby waterways;

Spurzem Area BMPs
Requirement we identify locations 
so not good candidate as SWA is 

not complete
$100,000 $25,000 $0

Ardmore Lake Alum 
Treatment

unlikely by 2023, need to monitor 
and manage for carp first

$20,000 $5,000 $0

Half Moon Lake Alum 
Treatment

unlikely by 2023, dependent on 
Spurzem SWA

$45,000 $11,250 $0

Peter Lake Alum Treatment

should be monitored for a couple 
years first, limited upland BMP 

options so alum most likely way to 
address in-lake loads

$65,000 $16,250 $0

Spurzem Lake Alum 
Treatment

unlikely by 2023, dependent on 
Spurzem SWA

$62,000 $15,500 $0

Pioneer Creek
CSAH 12/CR92 Supplemental 

BMPs

Project moving forward but need 
guidance on feasibility of additional 

BMPS, not quite at 60% designs
$100,000 $25,000 $0

Lake Independence Alum 
Treatment

too expensive and want to 
complete TMDL first and upland 

BMPs first, consider for next 
biennium

$1,390,500 $250,000 $0

Wetland Restorations / Deer 
& Unnamed Creeks

need more outreach and specificity 
first

$50,000 $12,500 $0

Channel Restorations / Deer 
& Unnamed Creeks

need more outreach and specificity 
first

$60,000 $15,000 $0

Pioneer-Sarah 
Watershed 

Management 
Commission

1

Lake 
Independence

Pioneer Creek

2

Lake 
Independence

3
Lake 

Independence

item 12c1)-2



Zuhrah Shrine Horse Facility. Earlier this year, Hennepin County (Karen Galles, Paul Stewart and Kristine 

Maurer), Office of Commissioner Jeff Johnson (Danny Nadeau), Three Rivers Park District (Brian Vlach) 

and Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Commission Chair (Joe Baker) met with Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen 

Ranch Manager (Steve Pool) and Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen Board Members for a working session to 

explore solutions to the wetland flooding. The goals are to provide the Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen more 

predictable pasturing and feeding conditions year-to-year, while also benefitting natural resources. Next 

steps will be to look at hydrologic restoration options, BMPS for the pasture and a farm management 

plan. A follow-up meeting where additional information will be presented on wetland banks and other 

wetland restoration approaches will be scheduled. The Zuhrah Shrine Horsemen also agreed to work 

with County staff on getting their wetland complex formally delineated. Restoration Order for wetland 

violation was completed. Now options listed above can start evaluation. 

Projects list: 

• Shriners property 
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=443156.62418730004,4990210.098694818&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true

&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0411824210003&VIS=-1 

o Tile repair 

o Sediment basins 

o Bio reactors at tile outlets 

o Dry lot construction 

o Grazing and manure plan 

• Desens property 
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=443162.97420000006,4990612.6895&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=

None&LID=2&PID=3311924330001&VIS=-1 

o Drainage Easement 

o Wetland easement 

o Other 

• TRPD Rebecca 
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=441952.1673999997,4989610.4968&L=4&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=

None&LID=2&PID=0511824110006&VIS=-1 

o Control structure at culvert 

o Other basin opportunities 

o Water quality testing and monitoring  

• Area east of Co Rd 92 
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=444213.49622564163,4990103.15848156&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&I

MG=None&LID=2&PID=0411824120004&VIS=18 

o Piezometer for ground water monitoring  

o SWA for area 

o Tile outlet inventory 

o Control structure at Co Rd 92 crossing 

item 12d

https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=443156.62418730004,4990210.098694818&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0411824210003&VIS=-1
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=443156.62418730004,4990210.098694818&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0411824210003&VIS=-1
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=443162.97420000006,4990612.6895&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=3311924330001&VIS=-1
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=443162.97420000006,4990612.6895&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=3311924330001&VIS=-1
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=441952.1673999997,4989610.4968&L=4&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0511824110006&VIS=-1
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=441952.1673999997,4989610.4968&L=4&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0511824110006&VIS=-1
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=444213.49622564163,4990103.15848156&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0411824120004&VIS=18
https://gis.hennepin.us/NaturalResources/map/default.aspx?C=444213.49622564163,4990103.15848156&L=6&T=hybrid&D=true&IMG=None&LID=2&PID=0411824120004&VIS=18

	Item 05b      Project Review  2020-004 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier.pdf
	2020 Lake Ardmore Fish Barrier
	Medina, Project #2020-004
	Project Overview:  Three Rivers Park District is proposing to install a fish barrier between Lake Ardmore and Lake Independence. The carp barrier will be constructed across the stream just south of Ardmore Avenue.  The Commission’s stormwater manageme...




